
From: Allen, Diana
To: Lera Miller
Subject: RE: Wise Collin County Inmate Housing Agreement Amendment
Date: Friday, August 12, 2022 11:52:09 AM

***** WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

Lera,
 
Please keep it at the same per diem of $56.
 
 
Sincerely,

Diana Allen
Asset Manager
Wise County
940-627-3312
 
 
 

From: Lera Miller [mailto:lmiller@co.collin.tx.us] 
Sent: Friday, August 12, 2022 11:26 AM
To: Allen, Diana <diana.allen@co.wise.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Wise Collin County Inmate Housing Agreement Amendment
 
Hello Diana,
 
Do you have an updated per diem rate for FY23 or is the original agreement per diem of $56 per day,
per inmate, current?
 
I look forward to hearing from you so that I can get this amendment completed.
 
Thank you,
 
Lera Miller
Buyers Assistant  | Collin County Purchasing
2300 Bloomdale Rd., Ste. 3160, McKinney, TX 75071
972-548-4102 Direct |  lmiller@co.collin.tx.us
 
 

From: Sarah Caton <scaton@co.collin.tx.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 1:23 PM
To: Allen, Diana <diana.allen@co.wise.tx.us>
Cc: Lera Miller <lmiller@co.collin.tx.us>
Subject: RE: Wise Collin County Inmate Housing Agreement Amendment
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Good Afternoon,
 
The amendment is in review right now, but as soon as it’s ready, Lera will send it out.  She’s asked
our supervisor to expedite this.
 
Thank you,
 
Sarah Caton
Collin County Purchasing
2300 Bloomdale Rd., #3160
McKinney, Texas  75071
972-548-4130 Direct
 

From: Allen, Diana <diana.allen@co.wise.tx.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 1:04 PM
To: Sarah Caton <scaton@co.collin.tx.us>
Subject: Wise Collin County Inmate Housing Agreement Amendment
 
***** WARNING: External Email. Do not click links or open attachments that are unsafe. *****

 
Sarah,
 
I usually receive an amendment to our Inmate Housing agreement this time of year but have not
seen it yet so I just wanted to check on the status of that so we can get it processed before the end
of the year.
 
 
Sincerely,

Diana Allen
Asset Manager
Wise County
940-627-3312
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